Exhibit RT/6
From: Duckworth, Nicola <SSR GRS eORI

Sent: 28 June 2023 21:10
To: Russell Taylor-Toal
<
Subject: Re: Visit carried out 6/2/23

> Reeves, Jonathan

[EXTERNAL]

Hi Russell

Thanks for the response. Unfortunately we have further questions which follow on from the
information which uou provided. Those additional questions have not yet and are included in
the email which was attached.

Regards
Nicola

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Russell Taylor-Toa! [ iiESalGIS S eRIL

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 8:36:01 PM

To: Duckworth, Nicola <

Cc: Reeves, Jonathan >
Subject: RE: Visit carried out 6/2/23

Hi Nicola
| sent the attached to you last April

| trust this now settles the matter
Kind regards

Russell

From: Duckworth, Nicola [ ReeWAN -

Sent: 28 June 2023 18:41

To: Russell Taylor-Toal >
Cc: Reeves, Jonathan < >

Subject: RE: Visit carried out 6/2/23
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[EXTERNAL]

Hi Russel

I was wondering if you could help. | am still outstanding information in relation to the
structural stability of some areas. Are you able to come back to me as soon as possible.

Regards

Nicola Duckworth

Team Leader Environmental Health ( Safety at Sports Grounds Lead) Regulatory Services

Trafford Council | 1st Floor | Trafford Town Hall |Talbot Road Stretford | M32 OTH Phone -
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